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Re: Freedom of Information Request FOI-000029-2020
Request Part-Granted
Dear

I refer to your request, dated and received on 3™ January, 2020 which you have made under the
Freedom of Information Act 2014 (FOI Act) for records held by An Garda Siochana.

Part 1(n) of Schedule 1 of the FOI Act states that An Garda Siochana is listed as a partially
included agency "insofar as it relates to administrative records relating to human resources,
or finance or procurement matters". Therefore, only administrative records that relate to human
resources, finance or procurement shall be considered.

Your request sought:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I wish to request access to copies of the
following records which relate to:

Records relating to the cost of any refurbishment work carried out at Cabra Garda
Station, DMR West, to make the station wheelchair accessible.

I understand work was carried out last year, and therefore seek records from
01/01/2018 until 31/12/2019. These records should relate to any specific work carried
out to make it wheelchair accessible, and the cost of such work.

In this regard, I have decided to part-grant your request on the 29" January, 2020.

The purpose of this letter is to explain that decision.

An Garda Siochdna:
Ag Coinnedil Sabhiilte — Keeping People Safe



1. Findings, particulars and reasons for decision

Details of your request were provided to the Estate Management Section within An Garda
Siochéna who conducted a search for records relating to your request. Having reviewed these
records, I am now to advise that a number of redactions have been applied.

In respect of email dated 1 1t September 2019, I am to advise that with the exception of Part 5,
the remainder of the record has been redacted as the information contained therein does not
specifically relate to your FOI request.

Part 5 of this email is released to you in a redacted form. The last sentence has been removed
in accordance with Part (1)(n) of Schedule 1 of the FOI Act.

As outlined above, Part 1(n) of Schedule 1 of the FOI Act states that An Garda Siochéna is
listed as a partially included agency "insofar as it relates to administrative records relating to
human resources, or finance or procurement matters". Therefore, only administrative records
that relate to human resources, finance or procurement shall be considered.

HR records refer to personal records of staff working within An Garda Siochana. They also
relate to statistical information in respect of the organisation, e.g sick leave, discipline,
retirements, etc. Financial records relate to the financial expenditure of the organisation and
procurement records relate to the contracting of services and the tendering process associated
with same.

The redaction in part 5 of email dated 11" September 2019 does not come within the ambit of
this partially included agency as set out in Part 1(n) of Schedule 1 of the FOI Act. I am
therefore refusing this information as it is falls outside the scope of the FOI Act insofar as it
pertains to An Garda Siochana.

With regard to email dated 5" September, 2019, paragraph 2 is released for your information.
[ 'am to advise that paragraphs 1 and 4 of the document are being withheld as the information
contained therein does not specifically relate to your FOI request. The information contained
in paragraph 3 of this record has been redacted in accordance with Part 1(n) of Schedule 1 as
set out above.

Finally, with regard to email dated 3" September, 2019, I am to advise you that with the
exception of Part 5, the remainder of the record has been redacted as the information contained
therein does not specifically relate to your FOI request. The last sentence of part 5 has been
redacted in accordance with Part (1)(n) of Schedule 1 of the FOI Act, as set out above.

2. Right of Appeal

In the event that you are not happy with this decision you may seek an Internal Review of the
matter by writing to the address below and quoting reference number FOI-000029-2020.

Freedom of Information Office, An Garda Siochdna, Athlumney House, IDA Business Park,
Johnstown, Navan, Co. Meath C15 ND62

Please note that a fee applies. This fee has been set at €30 (€10 for a Medical Card holder).
Payment should be made by way of bank draft, money order, postal order or personal cheque,
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and made payable to Accountant, Garda Finance Directorate, Garda Headquarters, Phoenix
Park, Dublin 8.

Payment can be made by electronic means, using the following details:

Account Name: Garda Siochana Finance Section Public Bank Account
Account Number: 10026896

Sort Code: 900017

IBAN: IE86BOFI90001710026896

BIC: BOFIIE2D

You must ensure that your FOI reference number (FOI-000029-2020) is included in the
payment details.

You should submit your request for an Internal Review within 4 weeks from the date of this
notification. The review will involve a complete reconsideration of the matter by a more senior
member of An Garda Siochana and the decision will be communicated to you within 3 weeks.
The making of a late appeal may be permitted in appropriate circumstances.

Please be advised that An Garda Siochana replies under Freedom of Information may be
released in to the public domain via our website at www.garda.ie.

Personal details in respect of your request have, where applicable, been removed to protect
confidentiality.

Should you wish to discuss the above, please contact the FOI Office by telephone at (046)
9036350.

Yours sincerely,

frics jroci‘;wﬁ ACTING ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL
MARIA BRODIG
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION OFFICER

fn—
P JANUARY, 2020
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Mupshy, Sean _ $O\-0C00 29 ~ 2020

- "
From: Murphy; Sedn ,
Sent: Thursday 5 September 2013 17:28
Tar Murptiy, Firibdrr
Ce Carolan; willigm A Farrall, Stephen
Subject: Cabra Garda Station

Cief Supétintendent DMR West

‘The stope.of Works planited to beundertaken in September ingludes the-accessibilily works — provision of-
new parking space, Jevel access from this to. the new, wider, door , raised threshold, s well agworks to the
existiig steps— hiandrails-aud. ail ha:d mﬂ snﬁlanﬂsg@mgmd dmmage ‘viorics associated with this, have
Heen costed at.c. ﬂ,ﬂﬁﬂ.' iy exelgdss M e ighiigg ulo ' nd dver
entrance door.

egan

Segn Mhirphy K Head of Esaté Managemient 1 An Gatda Slochéns 1 sesnapurphy@gardate
£9-94 Capel 8¢, Dubiiis 1, DOLE3C6 T+353 1.666 8520, 1 4353 87 8197755 ‘




Murphy, Sean 1 O\ - 0000724 - 2020

From: Eithne Moran <eithne.moran@opw.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 3 September 2019 18:38

To: Murphy, Sean

Subject: RE: 1036148 Cabra GS Supply of bespoke Anti Vandal Cabin

The acce bty work: provision of new | arking space, level access from this to the new, wider door  rased
threshold, as well a« wark: to the exnisting steps - handraids and all hard and soft land aping and drainage work
tsociated with thes, have beer ted at .€60,000. s excludes M+£ costs assouated with same hghting along

pathway and over entrance doot

"I"h et

'Rl

Eithne Moran | Regional Architect

MRIAL, Dip. Proj.Man.

Dublin North Region Architectural Services

Office of Public Works, The Red House, Collins Barracks. Dublin 7. DO7 KBS0

t] +353(0j1 647 6311
m]| +353 (0)87 272 5068




i FOV-000074 - 70728

Murphy, Sean

Wedndadby 11 Séptember 2019 1212

Jim C'Sullfvant

Farrelf, Stephen;Janjes Hayile' 'Declan Holmes’; Yohn Doyie'; ‘Elthbe Moran!} 'Patil
Condo'; Fiynn, Aoibheann

RE:Cabra Gaida Station

3. The atosssibility worke— provision of netw parkiig space, level access from-this to the:xew, wider,
door-, raised threshold, as well'as-warks to the existing steps ~ handrails-and all hard and soft
landsoaping and thaitiaize woiks Associated with this, haye been gosted at¢.660,000, MEHE bdsts
butlgeted at 5.€1.1,000 - lighting along sathiway and. over éntrance door.




Regards

Sedn Murphy | Head of Estate Management | An Garda Siochdna | sean murphy @ garda i
89-94 Capel St, Dublin 1, DO1 E3C6 1 +353 1 666 8520 | +353 87 8197755




